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Board’s Report

To
The Members of
ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 5% Annual Report of your Company together with
the Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report of your company for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2024,

1. Financial Highlights

The financial performance of your company for the year ending March 31, 2024 is summarized
below:

(Amount in Thousand)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Revenue from Operations 69,44,260.20 4,65,110.52
Other Income 31.97 937.10
rI{’;{}){ﬁt before Interest and Depreciation and 1,88,355.07 1,27,373.88
Finance Cost 6,621.66 1,314.28
Depreciation 435.25 156.45
Net Profit before Tax 1,81,298.16 1,25,903.15
Tax Expense: current tax 31481 .08 21712.63
Income Tax (Earlier Year) 140.53 335.12
Deferred Tax -115.48 -2.63
Net Profit after Tax 1,49,792.04 1,03,858.03

2. State of company’s affairs and future outlook




Rs.937.10/-(Amount in Thousand). Further, after meeting out all the administrative and other
expenditures, the company has earned Net profit of R, 1,49,792.04 (Amount in Thousand). The

3. Transfer to reserves in terms of section 134 (3) (i) of the Companies Act, 2013

Company has not transferred any amounts in the Reserves in terms of Section 134(3)(J) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

4. Dividend
No Dividend was declared for the current financial year due to due to insufficient profit,

5. Change in Nature of Business

of its existing businesses or hiving off any segment or division,

6. Material changes and commitments

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate on the date of this
report

7. Share Capital
There has been no change in the share capital of the company during the year under review,

8. Transfer of unclaimed dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund

9. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments

applicable.

10. Information about Subsidiary/ Jv/ Associate Company

Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company,



11. Deposits

During the year under review, your Company has not
public/shareholders as per Section 73 of the Co
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

invited any deposits from
mpanies Act, 2013 read with Companies

12. Disclosure relating to the provision of Section 73 of Companies Act,2013 read with rule
2) (1) (c)(viii) of The Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules 2014,

During the year the company has accepted borrowin

gs from its Directors and his/their relatives,
the detail of the same s as under:

Amount received from Directors:-

(Amount in Rs)
S.N Name of the Opening Received During the Repaid During the Closing Amount
O Director’s |[Amount (in Rs.) year (in Rs.) year (in Rs.) (in Rs.)
1 | Vipul Gilara 11,54,920 14,47,97,001 14,57,50,000 2,01,921
2. | Abhishek | ) ¢ o0 2,93,603 2,13,473 2,85,300
Gilara
3. | Nitin Gilara 9,48,028 1,57,27,000 1,65,00,000 1,75,028
4, | FPrateck 6,82,195 17,49,00,000 9,17,60,000 | 8382219550
Gilara
Amount received from Relatives of Directors:-
(Amount in Rs)
[ Relation Opening Received . . . .
Name of the | , . . Repaid During Closing Amount (in
S.NO.D. tor’ with Amount (in During the the year (in Rs.)|Rs )
Hrector’s  Director Rs.) year (in Rs.) y RS
Girraj Father of
1 Prasad Director 97,00,000 0.. 97,00,000 0.0
Gilara
]



13. Related Party Transactions

The Company has entered into various Related Partjes Transactions as defined under Section 188
of the Companies Act, 2013 with related parties as defined under Section 2 (76) of the said Act,
Further all the necessary details of transaction entered with the related parties are attached
herewith in form no. AOC-2 is not applicable for your kind perusal and information, said is
annexed and mark as (Annexure 1),

The details forming part of the Related Party Transactions is as per Note No. 33 of Notes on
accounts of Significant Accounting Policies of Financial Statements,

14. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

There has been no Change in the constitution of Board during the year,

Composition of board of directors as on 31-03-2024 is as following:

S.No. | Name Designation DIN Date of Appointment
I Abhishek Gilara Director | 03499248 29 October 2019
2 Nitin Gilara Director 03499237 29 October 2019 -
3 Prateek Gilara Director 03499186 29 October 2019
4 Vipul Gilara | Director 03499259 29 October 2019

15. Declaration by Independent Directors

applicable.

16. Number of Meeting held during the year

16.1 Number of Meeting of Board of Directors

During the Financial Year the Company held 6 board meetings of the Board of Directors as per
Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized below. The provisions of Companies
Act, 2013 were adhered to while considering the time gap between two meetings,

S.No. Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present
1 131/05/2023 4 4
2 |02/07/2023 4 | 4
3 [04/09/2023 4 4
4 0171212023 | 4 4




01/02/2024

6 |20/03/2024 4 4 J

16.2 Number of Meeting of members

.
S.No. [ Name of meeting

Date of Meeting

1 Extra Ordinary General Meeting 28/02/2024

2 Annual Genera] Meeting 30/09/2023

17.Composition of Audit Committee

As per the provision of Section 177 along with rules prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,
the company is not required to constitute Audit Committee,

18. Nomination And Remuneration Committee

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not devised any
policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as

provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013,

19. Board Evaluation

The provision of section 134(3) (p) relating to board evaluation is not applicable on the
company.

20. Directors Responsibilitv Statement

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financia] year and of the profit of the company
for that period;

(c) The directors had taken Proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and



() Company being unlisted sub clause (e) of section 134(5) is not applicable.

(D) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such Systems were adequate and operating effectively.

21. Internal control systems and their adequacy

The Companies Act, 2013 re-emphasizes the need for an effective Internal Financial Control
system in the Company. The system should be designed and operated effectively. Rule 8(5) (viii)
of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires the information regarding adequacy of Internal
Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements to be disclosed in the Board's

report. To ensure effective Internal Financial Controls the Company has laid down the following
measures:

Approval of all transactions is ensured through a preapproved Delegation of Authority Schedule
which is reviewed periodically by the management.

23. Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR)

For the year under review the amount to be spent on account of CSR does not exceed fifty lakh
rupees therefore in accordance with the latest notification dt. 28t September, 2020 which was
effective from 22nd January 2021 the requirement under sub-section (1) for constitution of the
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee has been dispensed off and the functions of such
Committee shall be discharged by the Board of Directors of such company,

In light of the same, the board of directors in thejr meeting held on Tuesday, 31st May 2022,
decided to dispense off the CSR Committee

Further, the brief CSR policy.



FOCUS AREAS: In accordance with the requirements under the Companies Act, 2013, ADVIT
JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED CSR activities will focus on:

EDUCATION: Adopting Institutions, promoting education, and employment-enhancing
vocational skills especially among children, and livelihood enhancement projects; monetary
contributions to academic institutions for establishment infrastructure with the objective of
assisting students in their studies,

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY: Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological
balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal welfare, agro-forestry, conservation of natural
resources and maintaining the quality of soil, air and water,

RURAL DEVELOPMENT: Strengthening rural areas by improving accessibility, housing,
drinking water, sanitation, power and livelihoods, thereby creating sustainable villages.

HUNGER, POVERTY, MALNUTRITION AND HEALTH: Eradicating extreme hunger,

poverty and malnutrition, promoting preventive healthcare and sanitation and making available
safe drinking water.,

During the year, the Company has spend the Rs.14,35,000/- Fund. There are Rs 521/- amount
taken as Excess amount spent for the financial year to be set off in coming financial years,

Further, the annual report on CSR activities and its projects for the financial year ended, 315t
March, 2023 is annexed herewith for your kind perusal and informatjon, “Annexure -A”

24. Energy conservation, technology absorption & Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

(A) Conservation of energy:
Steps taken / impact on conservation of energy, with special reference to the following:
(1) Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: Not Applicable,

(i) Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy including waste
generated: Not Applicable,

(iii) Capital investment on encrgy conservation equipment: Nil
(B) Technology absorption:
(i) Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption: Nil

(i) Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, €.g., product improvement, cost reduction
product development, import substitution, etc.: Nijl

t

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last 3 years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year), following information may be furnished: Nil



(a) Details of technology imported: N.A.
(b) Year of import: N.A,
(c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed: N.A.

(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons therefore:
N.A.

(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: N.A.

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

Earnings Nil

Outgo | Nil

25. Business Risk Management

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the
Company’s existence are very minimal,

26. Significant and Material Orders Passed By the Regulators or Courts

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact
the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

217. Auditors:

¢ Statutory Auditors & their Report

Accountants (Firm Registration Number 014547C) was appointed as statutory auditors of the
company to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held for the
financial year 2024-2025.

Company has recejved certificate from the Auditors to the effect they are not disqualified to
continue as statutory auditors under the provisions of applicable laws.

There are no observations (including any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or

disclaimer) of the Auditors in their Audit Report that may call for any explanation from the
Directors. Further, the notes to accounts referred to in the Auditor’s Report are self-explanatory.

¢ Cost Auditor




The Cost Audit in pursuant to section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 is not applicable on the company.

¢ Secretarial Auditor

The Secretarial Audit is not applicable on the company as it is not covered under the provisions
of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

28. Statement regarding compliances of applicable Secretarial Standards

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

29. Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of
The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act,
2013,

sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered
under this policy.

30. Information Pursuant To Rule-5 Of The Companies (Appointment And Remuneration)
of Managerial Person, Rule, 2014 Of The Companies Act, 2013:

31. Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy

The Provisions of Vigil Mechanism under Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013
are not applicable to the company,

32. Details of proceedings under Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016




33. Details of difference between amount of valuatjon done at the time of one time
settlement and valuation done while taking the loan,

The said provisions are not applicable to the company,

34. Credit Rating of Securities

The Company has not obtained any credjt rating of its securities.

35. Fraud Reporting

37. Acknowledgement

Your Directors wish to express their gratefy] appreciation to the continued co-operation received
from the Banks, Government Authorities, Customers, Vendors and Shareholders during the year

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

.

N

\\f ‘ /l Wé P
Lty - e

NITIN elﬁz VIPUL ‘GILARA

(DIRECTOiB); (DIRECTOR)

DIN: 0349933 DIN: 03499259

R/0: 31, KARNINAGAR QUEENS ROAD, R/0: 31, KARNINAGAR QUEENS ROAD,
VAISHALI NAGAR, JAIPUR ,302021, VAISHALI NAGAR, JAIPUR 302021,
RAJASTHAN, INDIA RAJASTHAN, INDIA

Date: 04/09/2024

Place: Jaipur



ANNEXURE -]
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

programs in accordance with section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with Schedule VII to the
Act and the Companies (Corporate Socjal Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 (“Rules”) for the benefit of the

the Act,

The Company has identified the following thrust areas around which the Company shal] be focusing its CSR
initiatives/programmes:

> HUNGER, POVERTY, MALNUTRITION AND HEALTH: Eradicating extreme hunger, poverty

> EMPOWERING WOMEN: Women are playing bigger and bigger role in economic field small

initiative to make them independent by providing them training of various courses resulting into their

> ENVIRONMENTAL, SUSTAINABILITY: Ensuring environmenta] sustainability, ecological balance,
protection of flora and fauna, animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natyral resources,

maintaining quality of soil, air and Water, tree plantation, promoting renewable energy and developing
gardens.

> GENDER EQUALITY AND EMPOWERMENT OF WOMEN: Promoting gender equality,
empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women and orphans; setting up old age homes,
day care center and such other facilities for senior citizens and measures for reducing inequalities faced
by socially and economically backward groups,

2. Composition of CSR Comunitree: The amount to be spent by a company as CSR expenditure does not exceed
fifty lakh rupees, hence, pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 (9) of the Act and the company is not having
any amount in its Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility Account as per sub-section (6) of section 135, the
requirement for constitution of the Corporate Socia] Responsibility Committee shall not be applicable on the
Company during the financial year 2023-24 and the functions of such Committee provided under this section
shall, be discharged by the Board of Directors of company in accordance with the requirements of the Act,

Name of Director

Designation / Nature

Number of meetin gs
of Directorshi p

of CSR Commitlee
held during the vear

Number of meetings of CSR
Committee attended during

the year




Not applicable

3. Provide the web-link(s) where Composition of CSR Committee

the board are disclosed on the website of the company:

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in
pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable: Not applicable

1. 5. (a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135: Rs. 7,17,23,960 /-

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section

135;

(¢) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or activities of the previous financial years: NIL

(d) Amount required to be set-

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)—(d)]:

6. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (other than Ongoing Project) :

(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL

off for the financial year, if any: NIL./-

Rs 14,34,479 /-,

Rs. 14,35,000

(¢) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NOT APPLICABLE

(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(@)+(b)+He)):

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:

Rs. 14,35,000

Rs. 14,35,000

:Rs 14,34,479 /-

Total Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Amount Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSR | Amount transferred to any fund specified
Spent for Account as per subsection (6) of section 135 under Schedule VII as per second proviso
the to sub-section (5) of section 135,
Financial
Year,
in lakhs)
Rs. Rs, Amount, Date of transfer, Name of the Amount | Date of
14,35,000 Fund transfer
() Excess amount for set-off, if any:
S. No. Particular Amount.
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per Rs 14,34,479 /.
Section135(5)
(ii) Total amount spent for the F inancial Year Rs. 14,35,000
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year[(ii)-(i) Rs 521/-
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or NIL
Activities of the previous financial years, if any

|

.




) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years

Rs-521/-

|

7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

Not A pplicable

the Financial Year: No

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two
subsection (5) of section 135 of the Act : Not applicable

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

/

NITIN GILARA'

(DIRECTOR)
DIN: 03499237
R/0: 31, KARNI NAGAR
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DETAILS OF CSR ENTITY

NAME OF THE ENTITY

VANDE MAATRAM SANSTHA
ADDRESS

14, Offices Enclaves,Opp Rawan
Gate Kalwar Road, Jaipur

30201 2,Rajasthan
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For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

Al
] VIPUL f;ILARA
(DIRECTOR,) (DIRECTOR)
DIN: 03499237 DIN: 03499259
R/0: 31, KARNINAGAR QUEENS ROAD, R/0: 31, KARNINAGAR QUEENS ROAD,
VAISHALI NAGAR, JAIPUR 30202 1, VAISHALI NAGAR, JAIPUR ,302021,
RAJASTHAN, INDIA RAJASTHAN, INDIA

Date: 04/09/2024

Place: Jaipur



VKG & Company | “Shree Ramam”
Chartered Accountants . @‘( 38, Shree Gopal Nagar

| 1 . INDIA Gopal Pura Bye Pass Road
Jaipur-302019

Phone 2504964, 2504976
- Mobile 98290-15122

Email:- vkgcaS7@rediffmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
- To : . o '
- The Members of ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
‘explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024, its profit and cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section
143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our
report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsnblhtles in accordance with these
requlrements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit ev1dence we havc obtamud is sufﬁclent and appropriate to provnde a
basis for our opinion.
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Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information required u/s 134(3) of the Companies Act
included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business
Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon. _

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. '

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations; or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonablfassurang; is a high level of assurance,

e
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but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those

risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is

- higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of suchcontrols - - . - : :

- » Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,

we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s

- report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern. - ' '

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in 2 manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit 'WOI_',IS..QDQ in evaluating the results of
our work; and (if) to evaluate the effect of any identified-misstatements in the financial

7

statements. S ! A ".’a‘%
- . 2 H— i" H y e :(\

¢ . %(:-) ' VL ¥ Ff

3|Page L _ : {\\%




We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
- relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and r_egu_lﬁbry requlrements | _- :

1) Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by

the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters
 specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2) Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, We.r”eport that:

). We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books, except for the
matters as stated in the paragraph number I(vi) below, on reporting under Rule 11(g) of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

- ¢) The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in the paragraph number b above on reporting under section
143(3) (b) of the Act and paragraph number I (vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g)
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

d) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

€) Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time;

f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 3 1,

- 2024 taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director. in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act; : D)

,,,,,,,
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g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in "Annexure B"; E :

h) The Company being a private limited company, the other matters to be included in the
Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as
amended, in respect of whether the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors
during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act is not
applicable; and

i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us;

a. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position; . - S _

. The Company did not have any long-term cbntracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

. There has been no delay in t;ansferring amounts, required to be transferred, to

~ the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
. belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the

‘Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(i) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any

_ guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Baéed on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to-our notice that has caused
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us to believe that the representations under sub-élause (1) and (ii) of Rule 11(e),
as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement.

. No dividend have been dec!aréd or paid during the year by the company.

i. Based on our examination which includes test checks, the Company has used

accounting softwares for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature
of recording audit trail (edit log) facility, however the same was operated w.e.f

- 11-08-2023 and further the same was disable and re-enable on the accounting

software on 14-03-2024.

i. As the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is

applicable from 01.04.2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per statutory
requirements for record retention is not applicable for the FY ended on
31.03.2024. - g 3 _ SR

For VKG and Company
Chartered Accountaiity -

- Fjsm Regi

Partner

e f A

Membershiﬁ No. 425826. | {5 " ) 4 F 2 RD $LL2—

UDIN: > w222

Place : Jaipur

Date :04/09/2024
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VKG & Company “Shree Ramam”
Chartered Accountants 58, Shree Gopal Nagar
Gopal Pura Bye Pass Road

INDIA Jaipur-302019

Phone 2504964, 2504976
Mobile 98290-15122

Email:- vkgeaS7@rediffmail.com
ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the ADVIT
JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED(‘the Company’) on the financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2024, we report that:

(i) In respect of Property, Plant and Equipment

(@) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property,
Plant and Equipment; -

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars of intangible assets;

(b) As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically
verified by the management at reasonable mtervals no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

(¢) The company does not have any immovable properties as on 3 1st March
2024. Accordingly, paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable on
the company.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) As explained to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending
against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder. '

(i) In respect of Inventories :-

(a) As informed to us the inventories have been physically verified during
the year by the management at reasonable intervals and as explained to
us no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

(b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
five crore nipees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on
the basis of security of stock/current assets during any point of time of

~ the year. As per revised corrective statement filed before HDFC Bank
as per Bank letter dated 26X08/2024 the monthly statements filed by the
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(iii)

(iv)

)

(vi)

(vii)

company with such bank are in agreement with the books of account of
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us company has
not made investment in, provided any guarantee or security or granted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties
during the year and in our opinion, hence para (a), (b), (c), (d), (¢) and
(f) are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company
has neither made any investments nor has it given loans or provided
guarantee or security as specified under Section 185 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™) and the Company has not provided any security
as specified under Section 186 of the Act. Further, in our opinion, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Act in
relation to loans given, guarantees provided and investments made.

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are
deemed to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies
Act, 2013, Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

As per information & explanation given by the management,
maintenance of cost records have not been specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act.
Therefore, Accordingly, this clause of the Order is not applicable

(a) According to the records made available to us, company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanation given to us there were no outstanding
statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2024 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no

(viii)

(ix)

statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited
on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given by the
management, no transactions not recorded in the books of account have
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or

other borrowings or m,";ﬁé'ihﬁéyment of interest thereon to lender
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therefore paragraph 3 (ix) .(a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the

“basis of our audit procedures, we report that the company has not been

declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other
lender, therefore paragraph 3 (ix) (b) of the order is not applicable;

(¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, the Company has utilized the money obtained by
way of term loans during the year for the purposes for which they were
obtained.

(d)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, funds raised on short term basis have not been
utilized for long term purposes.

(¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures,

() In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not raised loans during the year on
the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies.

(x) (a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public
offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the
year.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or
optionally convertibie) during the year. ‘

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given by the
management, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has
been noticed or reported during the year;

(b)No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act
has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule
13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government; -

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, no whistle-blower complaints had been received by the
company

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Cempany. Therefore, clause xii is not
' applicable on the company. .,
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(xiii)

According to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the financial statements,

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company do not require

(xv)

{(xvi)

(b)

©

@

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

to have an internal audit system.

On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, in our
opinion during the year the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

(3) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-JA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934).

In our Opinion and based on our exam_ination, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration (COR) from the Reserve Bank
of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not aCore
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India.

According to the mformat:on and explanatlons given by the
management, the Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

- Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in

the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial
year. ‘

There has been no resignation of the"statutory auditors during the year,
therefore paragraph 3 (xviii) of the order is not applicable;

On the information obtained from the management and audit procedures
performed and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the
auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans,
we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a

- period of one year from the balance sheet date;

(xx)

Based on our examination, the prowswn of section 135 is applicable on
the company. The company has contributed proper amount and
complied with the provision of the Cqmpany Q_et___2013
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(xxi)  The company is not required to prepare Consolidate financial statement
hence this clause is not applicable. :

For VKG and Company

Membership No. 422826
UDIN: 2uy 20 2 PR F2RDEEL2

- Place : Jaipur
Date : 04/09/2024
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VKG & Company - “Shree Ramam”
Chartered Accountants ' @, 58, Shree Gopal Nagar
INDIA Gopal Pura Bye Pass Road

: Jaipur-302019

Phone 2504964, 2504976

Mobile 98290-15122
. Email:- vkgeaS7@rediffmail.com

ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under Report on Other legal and regulatory requirements of our
report df even date)

Report on the Internal Financia_l Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ADVIT JEWELS
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

- Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and_Heemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls. over:; financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls Operatcd eﬂ'ecnvely m all matenal respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
matetial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degrcc of comphance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reportmg issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, sl T
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For YKG and Company
Chartered Accountants
Regi s

Membership No. 422826~ © |
UDIN: 94un2 &2 4 /%K F?ZRJD ES22

Place : Jaipur
Date : 04/09/2024
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} ‘ ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
i».;v' S CIN: U36910RJ2019PTC066804
h BALANCE SHEET AS AT 318ST MARCH, 2024
® in Thousand)
PARTICULARS . ) ‘ Note As at As at
o No.  31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 100.00 100.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 3,30,954.85 1,81,162.81
(¢) Money received against Share warrants i 0.00 0.00
(3) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 0.00 0.00
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) : 4 0.00 11.19
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities 0.00 0.00
(d) Long-Term Provisions 0.00 0.00
(4) Current Liabilities »
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 5 1,96,951.40 58,379.37
(b) Trade Payables ‘
(A) Total outstanding dues of micio enterprises and small enterprises 6(2) 1,023.57 0.00
(B) Totai outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 6(b) 88,544.95 47,534.34
(c) Other Current Liabilities ‘ 7 48,326.22 317.27
(d) Short-Term Provisions . 8 0.00 623.65
TOTAL 6,65,901.00 2,88,128.62
. ASSETS
(I} Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment : 9 11,397.52 890.79
(ii) Intangible Assets 0.00 0.00
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 0.00 0.00
(iv) Intangible assets under development . 0.00 0.00
(b) Long-Term Loans and Advances 10 1,086.00 1,086.00
(c) Doferred Tax Asscts (Net) 4 104.29 0.00
(d) Other Non-Current Assets . 1 0.00 2.20
(2) Current Assets
(a) Current Investments 0.00 0.00
(b) Inventories ' 12 4,49,167.22 1,04,167.05
(c) Trade Receivables 13 86,698.66 1,55,292.32
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 38,511.45 - 25,738.35
(&) Short-Term Loans and Advances i 15 73,417.53 0.00
(f) Other Currerit Assets 16 5,518.31 951.91
TOTAL 6,65,901,00 2,88.128.62]
The accompanying notes referred above form an integral part of these financial statements, - -
‘ Significant accounting policies, notes to accounts & other disclosures 1 :
For and on behalf of In terms of our Audit Report of even date »
ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED For VKG & Company
" Chartered Accountants
' . Firm Reg. No.: 014547C
ForapviT JEWE&S PVT. LTD. For ADVIT JEWELS pvT. LTD. : < -
b pgar ~
| W— \/’ ‘ Yz e
o :
(AbhTBhek Gilara) (Vipul Gilara) {
Rirgictor/Auth. SigMirector o Vivek Agarwal)
DIN: 03499248 gDIN: 03499259 ' D recto rfAuth, =han Partner i
M. No. 422826
Place : Jaipur
Date : 04/09/2024




) ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
“ CIN: U36910RJ2019PTC066804 )
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(¥ in Thousand)
Particulars : As at As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:.
Net Profit (before Tax) ' 1,81,298.16 : 1,25,903.15
Adjusted for : . .
Interest paid : 6,109.69 1,291.51
Provision for CSR . : 0.00 623.65
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 435.25 6,544.94 156.45 2,071.60
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes ) 1,87,843.10 1,27,974.75
Adjusted for Working Capital :
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories -3,45,000.18 -74,958.95
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receiveable - 68,593.67 o - -94,247.15
(Decrease)/Increase in Trade Payable 42,034.19 36,619.82
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets ' -77,983.93 ] -658.57
(Decrease)/Increase in Other Current Liabilities ‘ 48,008.96 2,64,347.30 -165.98 -1,33,410.84
Cash generated from/ (used in) operations -76,504.19 -5,436.09
Direct tax Paid 32,245.26 22,047.74
Net Cash From / (used in) Operating Activities (A) o -1,08,749.45 . -27,483.83
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES ) ]
Security Deposit Given against rent of immovable property 0.00 : -1,086.00
(Purchase) of Tangible Assets -10,939.78 -10,939.78 -696.44 -1,782.44
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest paid ) . -6,109.69 -1,291.51
Short Term Borrowings 1,38,572.03 54,962.36
Net Cash flow from/ (used in) Financing Activities: (C) : 1,32,462.34 . 53,670.85
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) - - 12,773.10 24,404.57
Cash & Cash Equivalants at the beginning of year 25,738.35 1,333.78
Cash & Cash Equivalants at the end of year ' 38,511.45 25,738.35
For and on behalf of In terms of our Audit Report of even date
ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED ' : For VKG & Company
Chartered Accountants
i Firm Reg. No.: 014547C
@E— N/ Ll
(Abhishek Gilara) (Vipul Gilara)
Director Director
DIN: 03499248 DIN: 03499259
Place : Jaipur
Date : 04/09/2024
For ADVIT JEWELS By © ' - T.LTD
ADVAT JEWELS PyT, LT, For ADVIT JEWELS PVT.

v ‘ =
S

~.. . Difector/Auth. sign ___Director/Auth. Sign.




ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U36910RJ2019PTC066804

S

Company Overview :- .
Advit Jewels Private Limited is a private limited company incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013 on 29.10:2019 having Corporate Identity No. U369 10RJ2019PTC066804
- The company is engaged in business of manufacturing of gold ornaments and jewellery.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

Note 1 :- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of Accounting :-
The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles and the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. All income & expenditure items having a material bearing on the financial statements are recognized on accrual basis. The company had
prepared annual accounts on a going concern basis.

2. Use of Estimates :-
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilitics and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the
reporting periods. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from those cstimates and
revisions, if any, are recognized in the current and future periods. )

3. Valuation of Inventory
Closing stock has been shown at cost or market price whichever is lower as certified by management, The cost including all expenses incurred on acquisition of closing stock. The
company had valued Raw Material i.e Gold, Diamonds, Precious Stone at FIFO method of Valuation and Gold Kundan Meena Polki Jewellery at Average cost method of
Valuation.

4. Property, Plant and Equipment ;-
(i) Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. These tangible assets are held for use in production,
supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes. :

(ii) Cost comprises of purchase cost, freight, duties, taxes and other expenses directly incidental to acquisition, bringing the asset to the location and installation including site
restoration up to the time when the asset is ready for intended use. Such costs also include borrowing cost if the recognition criteria are met.

(lif) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided over the useful lives of assets as specified in Schedule 1 to the Act except where the Management, has estimated
useful life of an asset supported by the technical assessment, external or internal i.e., higher or lower from the indicative useful life given under Schedule II. The Management
believes that these cstimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets arc likely to be used.

(iv) Depreciation is calculated on a written value value basis over the estimated uscful lives of the assets as follows:

Discription Useful life upto
Plant and Machinery I5 Years

Office Equipment 5 Years

Vehicles 10 Years

Electric Equipments 10 Years

Any gain or loss on disposal of investment properties is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss

5. Revenue Recognition :-
Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection. The revenue recognized on accrual basis. Interest income is
recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate applicable.

6. Employee Benifits :-
Short term employce benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the profit and loss account of the year in which the related service is rendered. Employce
Benefits such as PF, Family Pension, ESI etc are treated as defined contribution plan and contributions are charged to Profit & Loss account when contributions to the respeclive
funds are due. The gratuity is charged in expenses at the time of payment to employee which is not in accordance with AS -15.

7. Lease Commitment :~ )
The company is running its business operations from rented premises at various locations where the lessors have effectively retained substantially all risk & benefits of ownership.
These arrangements are thus in the nature of operating lease. These operating lease payments are recognised as an expenses in the statement of profit & loss on a straight line basis
over the lease term.

8. Earning per share ;- . -
(i) Basic earning per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the pefiod attributable to equity shareholders by weighted average number of equity share outstanding
during the period . ' ‘

(ii) For the purposc of calculating diluted per carning per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity share holders and weighted average number of share
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity share.

For ADVIT JEWELS PVT. LTD. For ADVIT JEWELS PVT. LTD.

Direptor/Auth. Sign_ » [),ﬁa”@csi@rm*u_ﬁ;h. Sign




ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
.», . CIN: U36910RJ2019PTC066804

9. Accounting For Taxes On Income :- :
Income Tax expense comprises cuurent tax, and deferred tax charge or credit. Current tax is provided by the income tax payable by company as per provision of Income Tax Act,
1961. Deferred Tax is recognized on timing differences between the accounting income and taxable Income for the year and quantified using the tax rates and Laws enacted or
substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized and cairied forward to the extent that there is rcasonable certainty that the sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. The deferred Tax assets reviewed for the appropriation of their 1espect1ve carrying values at
the each balance sheet date.

10. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets :- )
(i) Contingent Liabilities : Depending upon the facts of each case and after due evaluation of legal aspects, claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts are treated as
contingent liabilities.

(i) Provisions : Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
cconomic benetits will be required to seitle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions required to settle are reviewed regularly and arc adjusted
where necessary to reflect the current best estimate of the obligation. Where the company expects provisions to be reimbursed, is recognized as a separate asset, only when such
reimbursement is virtnally certain.

11. Impairments of Assets :-
The carrying amounts of assets are revised at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An asset is impaired when the
carrying amount of the assets exceeds the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is charged to profit and loss account in the year in which an asset is identificd as impaired. An
impairment loss is recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been change in the estimate of the recoverable amount. During the year under consideration there
was no indication, either internal or external as to the impairment of the assets.

12. Cash and Cash equivalents :-
Cash and cash equilantants comprise cash at bank and cash in hand and short term investments with an original maturity of three months or less .
13. General :-

Except wherever stated accounting policies are consistent with the generally accepted accounting principles and have been consistently applied.

15 Small and medium companies
“The Company is.a Small and Medium Sized (SMC) as defined in the General Instructions in respect of Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 2013,
Accordingly, the Company has complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and Medium Sized Company."

Note 2: - Share Capital

Share Capital . As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023 |
Number | & in Thousand) Number| (€ in Thousand)
" Authorised

Equity Shares of T 10/-each 10,000.00 100.00 10,000.00 100.00
Issued
Equity Sharcs of ¥10/-each 10,000.00 100.00 10,000.00 100.00
Subscribed & Paid up ' 10,000.00 100.00 10,000.00 100,00
Equity Shares of T10/- each fully paid
Subscribed but not fully Paid up 10,000.00 100.00 10,000.00 100.00
Equity Shares of Y10/ each, not futly paid up .

Total 10,000.00 100.00 10,000.00 100.00

a) The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to same voting rights. No dividend
has been declared by Company.

b) In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the company, after the distribution of all
preferential amounts. -

Note 2(a):- Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding

Particulars Equity Shares Equity Shares
as at 31-03-2024 as at 31-03-2023

Number (] in Thousand) Number  in Thousand)
Shares outstanding at the beginning 10,000.00 100.00 10,000.00 100.00
of the year
Shares Issued during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Shares bought back during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 0,00
Shares outstanding at the end of the T 10,000.00 100.00 10,000.00 100.00
year

For ADVIT JEWELS PVT. LTD.
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ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U36910RJ2019PTC066804

Note 2(b):- Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company ;

Name of Sharcholder As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
% No. of % No. of
of Holding Shares held of Holding Shares held
Abhishek Gilara 25.00% 2,500.00 25.00% 2,500.00
Nitin Gilara 25.00% 2,500.00 25.00% 2,500.00
Prateck Gilara 25.00%( 2,500.00 25.00% 2,500.00
Vipul Gilara 25.00% 2,500.00 25.00% 2,500.00
Total 100.00% 10,000.00 100.00% 10,000.00

As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above
shareholding represents both legal & beneficial ownership of shares.

Note 2(¢):- Details of shares held by prometers and % Change in their holding during the year

S.No. Name of Promoters " As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
No. of Shares  |% of Holding % Change in No. of Shares held "% of Holding % Change in
held Holding : Holding
1 |Abhishek Gilara 2,500.00 25.00% . 0.00 2,500.00 25.00% 0.00
2 iNitin Gilara 2,500.00 25.00% 0.00 2,500.00 25.00% 0.00
3 |Prateek Gilara 2,500.00 25.00% 0.00 2,500.00 25.00% 0.00
4 |Vipul Gilara 2,500.00 25.00% 0.00 2,500.00 25.00% 0.00
Note 3:- Reserves & Surplus
Particulars As at As at
' 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
& in Thousand)  in Thousand)
a, Surplus
Opening balance 1,81,162.81 77,304.78
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 1,49,792.04 1,03,858.03
(+) Transfer from Reserves 0.00 0.00
() Transfer to Rescrves 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 3,30,954.85 1,81,162.81
Total 3,30,954.85 1,81,162.81
Note 4:- Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Amount (T) Amount (T)
(A) Deferred Tax Liability
(DTAY/DTL on account of timing difference as per Depreciation Charged as per Companies Act, 2013 and Income Tax 95.32 11.19
Act, 1961
(B) Deferred Tax Assets ] .
DTA on account of Timing Difference of disallowance ws 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 -156.37 0.00
DTA on account of Timing Difference of disallowance w's 40(a)(ia) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 -43.24 0.00
Total -104.29 11.19
Increase in Deferred Tax Liability/(Deferred Tax Assets) -115.48 -2.63
Note 5:- Short Term Borrowing
As at As at

Particulars

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

& in Thousand)

® in Thousand)

Unsecured Loan

From Directors and Relatives (Repayable on Demand)

Abhishek Gilara
Nitin Gilara
Prateek Gilara
Vipul Gilara

Girraj Prasad Gilara
From Corporate

Rambhajo Buildcon Private Ltd.
Janak Nandini Buildwell Pvt Ltd

For

)

Diredt

horl Auth, Sign

ADVIT JEWELS PVT. LTD.

Total

285.30 205.17
175.03 948.03
83,822.20 682.20
201.92 1,154.92
0.00 9,700.00
60,820.99 45,689.05
51,645.96 0.00
1,96,951.40 58,379.37

For ADVIT JEWELS PVT, LTD.

(Gt —
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ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U36910RJ2019PTC066804

Note 6: - Trade Payables

Note 7:

Note 8:

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
& in Thousand) X in Thousand)
(a)Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
-Goods ) 487.24 0.00
- Services 536.33 0.00
Total (a) 1,023.57 0.00
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
-Goods and Services 88,544.95 47,534.34
Total (b) 88,544.95 47,534.34
Total (a+b) 89,568.52 47,534.34
# Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006)(“MSMED Act, 2006”):
(Amount in ) " (Amount in )
i) the principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting ycar; 1,023.57 0.00
(Not Due)
ii) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of MSMED ‘Act, 2006 along with the amount of the - -
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year
iii) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the - -
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under this Act;
iv) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year; and - -
v) the amount of further intcrest remaining due and payable even in the succceding years, until such date when the interest - -
dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under
Section 23 of MSMED Act, 2006. :
X in Thousand)
Trade Payable Ageing Schedule (Rs in Thousand)
Particulars Outstanding for the Following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1 Years 1-2 years 2-3 Year More than 3 years
i) MSME 1,023.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,023.57
i) Others 88,544.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 88,544.95
iif) Disputed Dues-MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iv) Disputed Dues- Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Other Current Liabilities
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
® in Thousand) ® in Thousand)
(a) Audit Fees Payable 65.00 40.00
(b) TCS and TDS Payable 678.99 169.43
(c) GST Payable 841.43 107.41
(d) Expenses Payable 643.72 0.43
(e) ESI and PF Payables 4.91 0.00
(f) Payable to Staff 2,112.55 0.00
(h) Advances from Customers 43,979.64 0.00
Total 48,326.22 317.27
- Short Term Provisions
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
 in Thousand) (X in Thousand)
Provision for CSR Expenscs Payable 0.00 623.65
Provision For Taxation 31,481.08 21,712.63
Less : Advance Tax & TDS/TCS Receivables -31,481.08 -21,712.63
. Total 0.00 623.65
PVT. LTD.

For ADVIT JEWELS

ForADVIT JEWELS PVT. L'T;D.

E)ira@tm//\uth, Sign




ubis “yiny/io18iiq

—577)

'AL7 LAd STIMIC LIAQY f04

uBig “iinyjio108

QL7 LAd ST13IM3Ar LIAQY 404

089900 LA6T0TLAOT69EN *NID
LT IAd STIMASL LIAQV

€70T WIBN 1€
61068 000 ST6I1 PO ETL 16'9¢ 161'8 000 ov'e je se duejeq
- PT0T WIEIA 1€
TSL6ETT LT1T9 Cl'SLy 8p €0ET 10°90°1 SCL 66'11€'S Or'zTLI'T je se ooueeq| O0Id N
’ _ P07 WIEIA 1€
18499 JPTSl 168°0L¢ L0'96T ISy $9'C 000 S8'¥¢E e se ourjeq
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 sjesodsip uQ
000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 SuOYIen[eAdl 0) ANp JUSENSHIPY
1000 00°0 000 00°0 000 0070 {000 00°0 i (porxag xoL1g) uonerdxda(q
. i . : IB34 21} A0]
SOEEY TSl S9°0F1 91'20T 90°0% $6°0 000 00'v< uoneradaq
ce0c pady | wonepaxdaq
9L'1ET 000 YT 0] 16°€6 90°S L1 000 $8'0 Je Se JJUR[Eg| POIE[NUWNDY
L PT0T WIIBIA [€
¥€790°C1 15°9¢9 10°9vL $5°665°1 TIISST 0676 66'11€°S STLOT'T Je se ouejeq
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 (symotmnEdw]) /SHOHENEASY
000 000 00°0 000 - 000 000 000 00°0 SUOHEUIUIO) SSIUISR] YSNOIY PIINbIy
@oN) Gresodsiq)
8L6£601 16°9¢9 596¥ 09°Z8L 91°605°1 000 66'11€'S 00°€0T°C /suonippv
€0z dy 1
§5TT1°l 000 6v'6vC $6°918 96'TY 06°6 00'0 STy je seaoueeq| Mooy ssorH
: ] symomdmbyg
danxig JULLJ symomdmbyg 29 syudmeIsuy
1®jol amyung | % 1onduro) DYJO [811399[ SAPIYIA Aropeg Axoumgoeiy pue Jue[d sIg[nonIeg
(puesnot T, ur )

(PZ-£C07) SI9SSY J[qIsue], (V)

$707-€0-1¢€ uo st Judmdinby pue juerg ‘A3radead -:6 910N



uBIS "yinv/10308iiq°

‘4L LAd ST3IMACr LIAQY 104

,._._.m._,w ..,5_,_4.\“3&3 n_ _,

aii .wu,,nm SIIMIAT LIAGY f0d

TUOT Y218 I
65°8V¢ 000 97'861 8'L6 1L6€ (A4 000 99°¢ Je se ouejeqg
€TOT PIBIA 1€
6L.°068 000 STOI1 Y0'€TL 169¢ 61'8 000 or'e Je seoue[eq| ool 1°N
. £T0T PIBIN TE
9L1ET 000 YT OET 16°¢6 90°¢ L1 00'0 €80 Je se-doueeyg
000 000 1000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 sjesodsip ug
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 Suoljen[eAd. 03 3np jusunsnlpy
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 (powag aoL1g) woperdadaq
] B34 913 10
STHSI 00°0 10°6L CCIL 18°C 60 000 LTO wopjeaidacg
7707 Mdy 1| uwopewexdogq
ZS'LL 000 Y18 89°CC STT LLO 000 650 Je se ouefeq| Ppaje[NWNDY
€T0T YPIEIA I€
$STTI‘T 000 67 61T 6918 196'1Y 066 000 STy e se due[eq
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 (syuenwatedwy) /suonenieAsy
00°0 000 000 00°0 0070 000 000 000 SUONEUI|UIOD SSOHISN( Y3noay) paxmboy
(N (sresodsi()
Y069 000 00°0 ¥¥'969 000 000 000 00°0 /SUoNIppvy
_ ; ooz mdy ¥
11°9¢h 000 61'6¥T 16°0CT 96'1¥ 066 000 STy je se oueeg| YooIg sso1H
sywdwdinbryy
IMX1Y JyuLLg symomdinby 2 SJUSH[BISU] Axrdurgaeiy
0], aamyung | 2 1onduro) YO | CRJRAE) [ SO[OIYOA Kioydeg pue jugly sig[nInIeg
(puesnoyy, ur )

089900 Ld6TOZLAOCI69EN NID
ALT LA STIMAC LIAAQY

(€7-7207) SIPSsV S[QISUEL (V)

e

S5




RN

Note 10: - Long-Tenﬁ Loans and Advances

ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

. CIN: U36910RJ2019PTC066804

Particylars As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
® in Thousand)  in Thousand) -
Security Deposit for Rent 1,086.00 1,086.00
Total 1,086.00 1,086.00
Note 11: - Other Non-Current Assets
" [Particulars As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
(X in Thousand) (X in Thousand)
Preliminary Expenses 0.00 2.20
- Total 0.00 2.20
Noute 12: - Inventories
|Particulars As at As at .
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
(X in Thousund) R in Thousand)
Raw Material 1,13,563.11 50,069.16
Finished Goods 3,35,604.11 54,097.89
Total - 4,49,167.22 1,04,167.03
Note £3: - Trade Receivables
Pariiculars As at As aut
. 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
® iu Cbousand) ® in Thousand)
A) Trade Receivables considered. good - Secured 0.00 0.00
B) Trade Receivables considered good — Unsecured
a. Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months from ike date 65,996.12 1,53,342.,97
b. Trade reccivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months - 20,702.54 1,949.36
_©) Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk; and 0.00 0.00
D) Trade Receivables — credit impaired 0.00 0.00
Total 86,698.66 1,55.292.32
Trade Receivable stated above include debts due by: ) )
Particulars . Asat Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
(X in Thous:und) (T in Thousand)
bircc.lors : o NIL NIL
Other officers of the Company NIL . . NIL
Firm in which director is a partner . . NIL 27,157.21
Private Compatty in which director is a member : NIL NiL
Total .00 - 27,157.21
Trade Reuuvable Ageing Schedule (Rs in Thousand) :
' Outstanding for the Following periods from due date of payment Total
ticul
Particulars ‘Less than 6 6 Months - 1 years 1-2 years 2-3 Year Vlere than 3 years
Months
1) Undisputed Trade Receivable- §6,076.02 622.64 0.00 0.00 0.60 86.698.66
Considered Good s : . .
if) Undisputed Trade Receivable- 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Considered Doubtful ) :
iii) Disputed Trade Receivable- . 0.00 0.00.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Considered Good ) .
iv) Disputed Trade Receivable- 0.00 S 0.00 0.00 0.00- 0.00 9.00
Considered Doubtiui -

i‘“@%‘ADV IT JEWELS PVT. LTD

A/L,_
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Note 14:- Cash and Casﬁ Equivalents

ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U36910RJ2019PTC066804

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
(X in Thousand) (X in Thousand)
a. Current A/c with Scheduled bank (IDBI Bank) 36,636.71 24,611.63
b. Cash in Hand 1,874.75 1,126.72
Total 38,511.45 25,738.35
Note 15:- Short-Term Loans and Advances
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
® in Thousand) (X in Thousand)
Advance for Purchase of Immovable Property 400.00 0.00
~Advance to Suppliers 73,017.53 0.00
Total 73,417.53 0.00
Note 16: - Other Current Assets
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
(X in Thousand) (X in Thousand)
Balances With Revenue Authorities 5,399.97 951.91
TDS Recoverable from Suppliers 2.17 0.00
Prepaid Expenses ' . 116.17 0.00
Total 5,518.31 951.91

For ADVIT JEWELS PVT. LTD.
\/ MM o Far ADVIT JEWELS PVT. LTD.
Yiractor/Auth. Sign. >

Director/Auth. Sign




AUVILJEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U36910RJ 2019PTC066804

W

‘Note 29: - Foreign Exchange in flow/out flow

® in Thousand)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(2023-24) (2022-23)
Income in Foreign Currency Nil Nil
Expenses in Foreign Currency Nil Nil
Value of Imports on CIF basis Nil Nil
Remittance of Dividend jn Foreign Currency Nil Nil
Note 30: - Detail of Stock, Production and turnover
(1) Raw Material
Particulars Stock Current Year Stock Previous Year
(In Gms/CT) | 2023-24) (In Gms/cts) (2022-23
K in Thousand) R in Thousand)

Opening Stock (A) 76,393.26 50,069.16 11,113.61 28,024.70
Purchases during the year (B) 7,78,839.35 8,39,150,77 2,28,025.21 4,04,147.34
Direct Expenses 0.00 3,239.05 0.00 6,307.85

Total (A+B) 8,55,232.61 8,92,458.98 2,39,138.82 4,38,479.89
Consumption 35,09,356.95 7,78,895.86 1,62,745.56 3,88,410.74
Closing Stock 3.45,875.66 1,13,563.11 76,393.26 50,069.16
(2) Production: Finished Goods
Particulars Stock Current Year Stock Previous Year

(In Gms) (2023-24 (In Gms) 2022-23
& in Thousand)  in Thousand)

Opening Balance 23,640.35 54,097.89 639.60 1,183.39
Production 2,80,532.09 7,78,895.86 2,62,676.92 3,88,410.74

Total (A+B) 3,04,172.44 8,32,993.75 2,63,316.52 3,89,594.13
Cost of Sales 1,86,472,66 4,97.389.64 2,39,676.17 3,35,496.24
Closing Stock 1,17,699.78 3,35,604.11 23,640.35 54,097.89

Note 31: - Derivatives outstanding as at Balance sheet date ‘Nil

Note 32: - Segment reporting (AS-17)

The company has only one business segment i.e. Jewellery Manufacturing and Tradings and only one geographically business segment in India,

Note 33: - Corporate Social Responsibility

In accordance with the provision of section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, the board of director of the company had consituted the corporate social r
the year under consideration the company has incurred expenditure of Rs. 14,35,000/- toward CSR expenses which will be contributed to Vande Matra

Sansthan had incurred contribution toward Tree Planation and Awareness Program

Under sectibn 135 of the companies act, the following shall be disclosed with regard to CSR activities:-

Particulars

(a) amount required to be spent by the company during the year,
(b) amount of expenditure incurred,

(c) shortfall at the end of the year,

(d) total of previous Years shortfall,

(&) reason for shortfall,

(f) nature of CSR activities,

(g) details of related party transactions, e.g., contribution to a trust controlled by the company in relation to CSR expenditure

®in Thousand)
1,435.00
1,435.00
0.00
0.00
. 0.00
Tree Planation and

Awareness Program
0.00
N.A,

h) where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into a contractual obligation, the movements in

Note 34: - Related Party disclosures

S$/No. Name of Related Party Relationship
1- Abhishek Gilara Director
2 Nitin Gilara Director
3 Prateek Gilara Director
4 Vipul Gilira Director

Director Father

Director is Partner in firm
Director is Partner in firm
Director is Partner in firm
Director is Partner in firm

§ Girraj Prasad Gilara

6 Rambhajo's

7 Rambhajo's Current A/C

8 Janak Nandini Buildwell Pvt Ltd
9 Rambhajo Buildcon Pvt.Ltd,

For ADVIT JEWELS PVT. LTD.
\ _
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ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U36910RJ2019PTC066804

a) Transaction with related Parties

Particulars Nature of Transaction For the year ended For the year ended
‘ 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
K in Thousand) & in Thousand)
1) Profit and Loss A/c
Rambhajo's Sales 0.00 1,79,314.77
Rambhajo's Purchase 53,049.72 18,065.01
Rambhajo's Electricity Expenses 208.17 13.10
Abhishek Gilara Rent 420,00 415.93
Prateek Gilara Rent 420.00 415.93
Janak Nandini Buildwell Pvt Ltd  Interest 384.40 0.00
Rambhajo Buildcon Pvt.Ltd, Interest 3,356.66 0.00
2) Balance Sheet
R in Thousand)
Abhishek Gilara Loan Repaid 213.47 0.00
Expenses Incurred on behalf of company 293.60 285.30
Interest Paid ' 0.00| 28,74
Nitin Gilara Loan Taken 15,727.00 100.00
Loan Repaid 16,500.00, 0.00
. Interest Paid 0.00 99.53
Prateek Gilara Loan Taken 1,74,900.00 11,000.00
Loan Repaid 91,760.00| 11,000.00
Expenses Incurred on behalf of company 0.00 166.31
Interest Paid 0.00 172,10,
Vipul Gilara Loan Taken 1,44,797.00 1,500.00
Loan Repaid 1,45,750.00, 2,500.00
Interest Paid 0.00 225.52
Janak Nandini Buildwell Pvt Ltq Loan Taken 61,300.00 0.00
Loan Repaid 10,000.00 0.00
Interest Paid 384.40 0.00
Rambhajo Buildcon Pvt,Ltd. Loan Taken 13,300.00 0.00
Loan Repaid 1,189.05 0.00
Interest Paid 3,356.66 0.00
b} Outstanding Balance ot Related Parties
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
& in Thousand) & in Thousand)
Prateek Gilara 83,822.20 682.20
Prateek Gilara Current Account . 0.00 197.60
Nitin Gilara 175.03 948.03
Abhishek Gilara Current Account 0.00 450.00
Abhishek Gilara 28530 205.17
Vipul Gilira 201.92 1,154,92
Rambhajo's 0.00 -27,157.21
Girraj Prasad Gilara 0.00 9,700.00
Rambhajo Buildcon Pvt.Ltd. 60,820.99 0.00
Janak Nandini Buildwell Pvt Ltd 51,645.96 0.00

The amount with (-) symbol is debit balance of party

~

For ADVIT JEWELS PVT. LTD.

Far ADVIT JEWELS pyT LT,
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"Note 35: -Financial Ratio

ATVILILWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U36910RI2019PTC066804

®in Thousand)

Financial year 2023-24 Numerator Denominator Ratio Analysis

Current Ratio (in times) Current Assets/ Current Liabilities . 6,53,313.18 3,34,846:15 1.95

Debt Equity Ratio (in times) Non-Current Borrowing+Short Terin Borrowing+Current Maturity of Long 1,96,951.40 3,31,054.85 0.59

Debt Service Coverage Ratio (in Net profit/(loss) Before Tax, finance cost, depreciation and amortization / 3,85,306.47 ~1,38,572.03 2,78

times) Fixed Interest Charges+ Principal repayment for Non-currrent borrowings

Return on Equity (in %) ) Net .Pr'c.)ﬂt/(loss) After Tax/ :Av};rage of Total Equity Shareholder funds x 1,49,792.04 3,31,054.85 45.25

Inventory Turnover Ratio (in times) Net Sales of products / Average Inventory 6,94,426.20 2,76,667.14 2.5]

Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio  Net Sales of products / Average Trade Receivables 6,94,426.20 1,20,995.49 5.74

(in times)

Trade Payable Turnover Ratio (in  Purchase of goods and expenses/ Avetage Trade Payable 8,48,708.10 68,039.64 12.47

times)

Net Capital Turnover Ratio (in Revenue from operation/Average Working Capital (Current Assets-Current 6,94,458.17 3,18,467.04 2.18

times) Liability)

Net Profit Ratio (in %) Net Profit/(loss) After Tax/ Total Income X 100 1,49,792.04 6,94,458.17 21.57

Return on Capital Employed (in %) Net Profit/(loss) before interest and tax/ Gross Capital Employed ( Tangible 1,87,407.85 5,28,006.25 35.49

Return on Investment (in %) Income generated from Invested funds/ Average funds invested X 100 NA NA NA

® in Thousand)

Financial year 2022-23 Numerator Denominator Ratio Analysis

Current Ratio (in times) Current Assets/ Current Liabilities 2,86,149,64 1,06,854.62 2.68

Debt Equity Ratio (in times) Non-Current Borrowing+Short Term Borrowing+Current Maturity of Long 58,379.37 1,81,262.81 0.32

Debt Service Coverage Ratio (in Net profit/(loss) Before Taxc, finance cost, depreciation and amortization / 1,27,373.87 -54,962.36 -2.32

times) Fixed Interest Charges+ Principal repayment for Non-currrent borrowings

Return on Equity (in %) Net Profit/(loss) After Tax/ }\v.e}age of Total Equiiy Shareholdcr funds x 1,03,858.03 1,81,262.8] 57.30

Inventory Turnover Ratio (in times) Net Sales of products / Average Inventory ) ) 4,65,110.52 66,687.57 6.97

Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio  Net Sales of products / Average Trade Receivables 4,65,110.52 1,08,168.75 4.30

(in times)

Trade Payable Turnover Ratio (in  Purchase of goods and expenses/ Average Trade Payable 4,12,689.64 29,224.43 14.12

times)

Net Capital Turnover Ratio (in Revenue from operation/Average Working Capital (Current Assets-Current 6,94,426.20 1,79,295.02 3.87

times) Liability

Net Profit Ratio (in %) Net Profit/(loss) After Tax/ Total Income X 100, . 1,03,858.03 4,66,047.62 22,28

Return on Capital Employed (in %) Net Profit/(loss) before interest and tax/ Gross Capital Employed ( Tangible 1,27.194.65 2,39,642.18 53.08

Return on Investment (in %) Income generated from Invested funds/ Average funds invested X 100 NA NA NA

Comparison of Ratios 2023-24 2022-23 % Change Remark,if change is

more than 25%,

Current Ratio (in times) 1.95 2.68 -27.14 Favourable

Debt Equity Ratio (in times) 0.59 0.32 84.72 Favourable

Debt Service Coverage Ratio (in 2,78 -2.32 19.98 Decline due to increase in

times) debts

Inventory Turnover Ratio (in times) 45.25 57.30 -21,03 Increase in turnover

Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio 2.51 6.97 -64.01 Increase in Sales

(in times) Turnover

Trade Payable Turnover Ratio (in 5.74 4.30 33.48 Reduction in  Trade

times) Payable in the
commparsion to increase in
turnover

Net Capital Turnover Ratio (in 12.47 14.12 -11.67 Increase in Revenue

times) .

Return on Equity (in %) 2.18 3.87 -43.70 Increase in Sales

Net Profit Ratio (in %) 21.57 22.28 -3.21 Turnover and profitability

Return on Capital Employed (in %) 35.49 53.08 -33.13

Return on Investment (in %) NA NA NA NA

For ADVIT JEWELS PVT. LTD.
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ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U36910RJ2019PTC066804

Note No 36 :- Other Statutory Information

1

10

11

12

The company does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending
against the company for holding any benami property

The company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.
The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficaries,

The company has not received any fund from other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(funding party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or '

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficaries.

The company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act
read with the Companies (Restriction on number of layers) Rules, 2017
The company is not declared wilful defaulter by and bank or ﬁnanmals institution or lender during the year

The company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the
statutory period

Quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with Banks or financial institution
are in agreement with books of accounts.

The company has used the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purpose for
which it was obtained '

The title deeds of the immovable properties, (other than immovable properties where Company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the Company) disclosed in the financial .
statement included in property, plant and equipment and capital work-in- progress are held in the name of
the Company as at balance sheet date.

The company. does not have transactions with companies which are struct off.
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AVVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
‘ CIN: U36910RJ2019PTC066804

‘Note 37: - Others
a) Balances of assets and liabilj
b). In the opinion of the mana
¢} The financial statements an

ty are recoverable and payable at same amount which is reported in
gement, all the assets, loans and advances are stated at values not less
© preseated in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest Thousand

financial statements

than what they are expected to realize in the ordinary course of business
& decimal thereof,

For and on behalf of board of directors of [n terms of our Audit Report of even date.
ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED ’ For VKG & Company
Chartered Accounta

i~ ) : C . irm Reg, No.;
tor ADV|T JEWELg PVT. L7p .ForIADVIT JEWELS PVT. LTD. Jg

3 ek Gilara) (Vipul Gilara) \I wi - ivek A
Director Director y . ’

Dir DIN: 03499248 DIN: 03499259 Diredtor/nris mie .,
e

M. No. 422826
ctor/Auth, Sign

Place : Jaipur
Date :04/09/2024



ADVIT JEWELS PVT LTD
CIN: U36910RJ2019PTC066804

1) Trade Payable as on 31-03-2024

S/No. Particular  in Thousand)
For Goods and Services
(A) Micro & Small
1 Vkg & Company 1.08
2 Ambe Xpress Logistics Pvt. Ltd. 77.56
3 H.Radhey Shyam Sons & Jewellers 487.24
4 Ech Ei Bee Pixel 2 Paper 8.91
5 Shipsecure Logistics 34.79
6 Anupam Buildtech 414.00
Total (a) 1,023.57
(B)  Other Than Micro & Small
7 Bvc Logistics Pvt Ltd 32.11
8  Shree Sanwariya Diamond 1,525.46
9 Satyam Agencies 4.00
10 Uttam Diamond 593.67
11 Tiya Enterprises 1,865.64
12 Vansh Diamond 12,621.85
13 G.S.Exports 22.96
14 Hdfc Bank Ltd_purchase 62,109.36
15 Karan Diamond 304.50
16 Auchit International 6.27
17  Amar Gems 6,631.15
18  Bharti Hexacom Limited 2.15
19 Bhavesh R Dadhia_Rent 108.00
20 Moon Impex 1,166.08
21 Mrs. Radha S Timblo 1,502.20
22 Narnoli Corporation 6.35
23 OP Gupta & Company 43.20
Total (b) 88,544.95
Total (a)+(b) 89,568.52
2) TCS and TDS Payable as on 31-03-2024
S/No. Particular : (€ in Thousand)
1 Tds Payable 604.91
2 Tcs Payable - 74.08
Total 678.99
3) Expenses Payable as on 31-03-2024 :
S/No. Particular  in Thousand)
1 Electricity Expenses Payabfe 24.02
2 Telephone Expenses Payable 2.10
3 Prateek Gilara Expenses Payable 617.60
Total 643.72

For ADVIT JEWELS PVT LK’D
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4) Payable to Staff as on 31-03-2024

$/No. Particular  in Thousand)
1 Ajay Agarwal ‘ 15.51
2 Ankit Kumar Jain . ‘ 35.20
3 Bhagwam Sahay 7.75
4 Chandra Pal Singh-Puai 13.91
5 Devi Singh 58.45
6 Dinesh Kumar Sharma ) 17.47
7 Gouri Shankar Kumawat 28.22
8 Govind Singh 10.45
9 Jay Patel 160.00
10 Kan Singh 4.00
11 Labdhi Kothari 2.33
12 Mahesh Sharma _ ' 22.00
13 Manish Soni - = 175.00
14 - Mukesh Kumar Sharma : 16.00
15 = Naresh Kumar Solanki ) : 193.00
16 Nikhil Agrawal ) _ 18.52
17  Prahlad Singh 25.50
18  Prem Chand Soni 180.00
19 Raj Kumar Soni 172.00
20  Santosh Soni 200.00
21 Shivraj Gaurd 15.00
22 Suman Prajapat ' 18.58
23 Ved Verma ‘ 116.00
24 Vijay Saini 17.62
25  Vijay Swarnkar 249.00
26 Yogesh Soni ' 298.00
27  Yukta Saini ‘ 19.81

28 Yuvraj Singh ' ' : 23.24°
Total 2,112.55

5) Advances from Customers as on 31/03/2024

S/No. Particular (X in Thousand)
1 Aisha Nazneen 200.85
2 Bharwani Hitesh Jethanand ' , . 283.25
3 Girja Shanker Asopa 19,980.00
4 Gopal Reddy Madi Reddy 2,000.00
5 Hiten Sethi 2,500.00
6 Kavita Bhuwalka 1,558.39
7 Khurana Jewsllery House ' : 7.50
8 - Mukesh Sharma _ , 200.00
9 Neeraj Gupta 2,500.00
10 Nimish Mahendra Mehta : 4,700.00
11 - Ops Jewellery House Private Limited -Aman Ji ) 6,016.55
12 Padmavathi Jewellers And Bankers 90.00
13 Ruchita Datt ' 381.75
14 Shefali Kapur Nee Datt 561.35
15 Shree Bhagwati Gems And Jewels ) 1,000.00
16  Shree Jewellers : 500.00
17 Shreya Soni 1,500.00

‘ Total 43,979.64

For ADVIT JEWELS PVT, LTD,
‘ - Mo For ADVIT JEWELS PVT, LTD.
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6) Security Deposit.as on 31-03-2024

S/No. Particular ® in Thousand)
Rent Deposit
1 Bhavesh R Dadhia (Sd) 360.00
2 Ramesh Dadhia (Sd) 366.00
3 Urmila Ramesh Dadhia (Sd) 360.00
Total 1,086.00
7) Inventories as on 31-03-2024
S/No, Particular ( in Thousand)
(A) Raw Material :
1 Bullion (Gold) 38,151.57
2 Diamond . ) 58,503.73
"3 Pearl And Stone _ 16,907.82 1,13,563.11
(B)  Finished Goods
1 Cut Setted Diamond Jewellery With Polki 3,711.05
2 Cut Setted Diamond Ornaments 30,374.09
3 Gold Kundan Meena Polki Jadau Jewellery 18,171.48
4 Gold Kundan Meena Jadau Ornaments 2,83,347.48 3,35,604.11
Total 44916722
8) Trade Receivable as on 31-03-2024
S/No. Particular ® in Thousand)
1 Sunita Maheshwari 595.80
2 Radhika Kanoria 76.50
3 Prateek Biyani 1,545.00
4 Goldfinity Jewels 3,393.97
5 Anopchand Tilokchand Jewellers Pvt. Ltd. Shubham Ji 5,993.03
6 Varsha J Dadlani 566.50
7 - Anopchand Tilokchand Jewellers Pvt. Ltd._Shidarth 515.00
8 Novel Jewels Limited - 3,781.69
9 Vasundhara Diamond Roof Private Limited : ' 2,964.62
10 B Saraf Gems & Jewellers Llp ( Manish Ji) 5,649.55
11 ThlJewels ' 2,268.20
12 Nikkamal Jewellers Pvt.Ltd ' : 750.12
13 B. Saraff Gems And Jewellers_Nitesh 9,377.19
14 Sehgal Jewellers : 2,537.45
15 Karan Kothari Jewellers Pvt Ltd. . 3,219.02
16 Miss. Siddhi Mahesh Mapxencar ) ) 21.43
17  Ishita Agarwal ' : 824.00
18 Kalamandir Jewellers Ltd. 4,924.52
19 Morkhia Arjav Bhaveshkumar 772.50
20  Medha Maheshwari ) 1,133.00
21 Krsala Enterprises Llp 1,044.83
22 Megha Palash Bajaj 13.50
23 L Gopal Jewellers 9.89
24 Sameer Suresh Agarwal 47.30
25  Saloni Maheshwari
26 Miss. Riddhi Mahesh Mapxencar

For ADVIT JEWELS PVT. LTD.
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S/No.

Particular  in Thousand)
27  Hdfc Bank Ltd - Gold Margin/Fundng A/C. 9,060.74
28  M/SN &S Jewels B 5,511.10
29  Snehal Agarwalla 75.00
30  Rbz Jewellers Limited 512.33
31  Ramesh Hassanandani 25.65
32 M/S Shobha Shringar Jewellers 4,432.11
33 M/S Sheetal Sushir Lohia 2,916.80
34 M/S Falguni Mehta 1,029.16
35  H. M. Diwan Jewellers Pvt. Ltd. 8,157.66
36  Mr. Tushar Mavani 500.00
37  Shweta Heda 1,100.00
38  Shubhangi Malani 5.00
39 Shri Mahamaya Liquor Industries 418.00
Total 86,698.66
9) Advances to Staff as on 31-03-2024
S/Neo.  Particular (X in Thousand)
1 Divyanshu Saini 2.17
Total 2.17
10) Advances to suppliers as on 31-03-2024 ]
S/No. Particular  in Thousand)
1 Jai Maa Karni Jewellers 150.00
2 Tds Recoverable From Hdfc Bank 67.76
3 Rambhajo's 72,799.78
Total 73,017.53
11) Balances With Revenue Authorities as on 31-03-2024
S/No. Particular ® in Thousand)
1 GST Receivables 2,647.78
2 Income Tax Refundable (Net of Provision of Taxes) 2,285.52
3 Income Tax Refundable 466.67
Total 5,399.97
12)Advance for purchase of immevable property as on 31-03-2024
S/No. Particular  in Thousand)
1 Suman Datta 200.00
2 Sulakshan Datta 200.00
Total 400.00
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13) Balances With Schedule Bank as on 31-03-2024
S/No. Particular

® in Thousand)

1 IDBI Bank ) 98.14
2 Hdfc Bank Ltd-Current A/c 67.45
3 Hdfc Bank Ltd(OD) 36,471.12

36,636.71
For ADVIT JEWELS PVT. LTi. | For ADVIT JEWELS PVT. LTL,

N G- Gt
_._“f'D,re@toriAuth.?Agﬂm o

... - Director/Auth, Sign




- ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
o CIN: U36910RJ2019PTC066804
A STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

(Abhish® lara) " (Vipul Gilara) \/ -
Dirbidr/Avth. Siadiector  [irector/Auth. Sign
DIN: 03499248 . " DIN: 03499259

Place : Jaipur

Date :04/09/2024

(X in Thousand)

PARTICULARS Note For the year Ended  For the year Ended

No. 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
INCOME
I.  Revenue from Operations 17 6,94,426.20 4,65,110.52
II.  Other Income 18 31.97 937.10
1L Total Income (I + IT) 6,94,458.17 4,66,047.62
IV. EXPENSES
Cost of Raw Material Consumed 19 7,78,895.86 3,88,410.74
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories 20 -2,81,506.22 -52,914.50
Employee Benefits Expenses 21 2,395.17 943,05
Administrative Expensés 22 6,318.28 2,234.45
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 23 ' 435.25 156.45
Finance Cost 24 : 6,621.66 1,314.28
Total Expenses ] 5,13,160.00 3,40,144.47
Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax (Il -1V) . 1,81,298.16 1,25,903.15
V. Exceptional Items 0.00 0.00
V1. Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax (V - VI) 1,81,298.16 1,25,903.15
VII. Extra Ordinary Items : 0.00 0.00
VIIL. Profit before Prior period item & Tax (VII - VIIT) : 1,81,298.16 1,25,903.15
IX. Prior Period Item 0.00 0.00
X. . Profit before Tax (IX-X) 1,81,298.16 1,25,963.15|
XI  Tax Expensc:
X (1) Current tax 31,481.08 21,712.63
(2) Income Tax (earlier Year) 140.53 335.12
(3) Deferred Tax 4 -115.48 -2.63
Profit/ (Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations (XI - XII) 1,49,792.04 1,03,858.03
XIII Profit/Loss from Discontinuing Operations 0.00 0.00
XIV Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations 0.00 0.00
XV  Profit/ (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (after Tax)(XIV-XV) 0.00 0.00
XVI  Profit/ (Loss) for the Year (XIII + XVI) 1,49,792.04 1,03,858.03

XVII Earnings Per Equity Share 5
[Nominal value of share Rs. 10/- Each } :

XVIII (1) Basic . 14,979.20 1,035.80
(2) Diluted 14,979.20 1,035.80
Number of share used in computing earning per share )

(1) Basic ‘ 10,000.00 10,000.00
(2) Diluted 10,000.00 10,000.00

The accompanying notes referred above form an integral part of these financial statements.

For and on behalf of In terms of our Audit Report of even date
ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED For VKG & Company

) . , Chartered Accountants
For ADVIT JEWELS PVT. LTD. For ADVIT JEWELS PVT. LTD. ' o aQ
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Note 17:- Revenue From Operations

ADVIT JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U36910RJ2019PTC066804

Note 22: - Other Administrative and Selling Expenses

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
(X in Thousand) (X in Thousand)
Sale of Jewelley 6,94,426.20 4,65,110.52
Total 6,94,426.20 4,65,110.52
Note 18:- Other Income
Particulars For the year ended on | For the year ended on
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
(X in Thousand) (X in Thousand)
Sundry Balance W/off 0.00 937.10
Interest Income 31.97 0.00
Total 31.97 937.10
Note 19:- Cost of Raw Material Consumed '
Particulars For the year ended on | For the year ended on
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
(X in Thousand) (X in Thousand)
A) Jewellery/Bullion/Stones
Opening Stock 50,069.16 28,024.70
Purchases 8,39,150.77 4,04,147.34
Manufacturing Expenses 3,239.05 6,307.85
Less: - Closing Stock 1,13,563.11 50,069.16 ~
Total 7,78,895.86 3,88,410.74
Note 20:- (Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
Particulars For the year ended on | For the year ended on
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
 in Thousand) (X in Thousand)
Opening Stock 54,097.89 1,183.39
Closing Stock 3,35,604.11 54,097.89
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventory -2,81,506.22 -52,914.50
Note 21: - Employee Benefits Expenses
Particulars For the year ended on | For the year ended on
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
(T in Thousand) (X in Thousand)
Salary to Staff 2,378.79 943.05
ESI Expenses 16.38 . 0.00
Total 2,395.17 943.05

For ADVIT JEWELS PVT. LTO.
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Particulars For the year ended on | For the year ended on

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

£ in Thousand) ( in Thousand)
Audit Fees ‘ 65.00 40.00
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 1,435.00 623.65
Donation 7.00 10.00
Rent Expenses 2,891.00 831.85 -
Legal and Professional Expenses 134.27 149.62
Conveyance and Travelling Expenses 6.53 114.61
Electricity & Water expenses 233.53 12.72
Insurance Expenses 57.49 148.56
AMC Expenses 12.50 25.00
Rate and Taxes 0.72 0,57
Freight & Courier Outward 963.47 260.25
Office Expenses 252.96 17.62

. Advertisement Expenses 20.00 0.00

Telephone Expenses 37.09 0.00
Packing Expenses 104.54

0.00




ADVIDJEWELDS PXUVATE LIMITED
CIN: U36910RJ2019PTC066804

Printing & Stationary Expenses
Repair & Maintance
Sundry Balance W/off.

Note 23: - Depreciation and Amertization Expenses

84.58 0.00
7.10 0.00
5.50 0.00

6,318.28 2,234.45

Particulars

For the year ended on
31 March 2024

For the year ended on
31 March 2023

(X in Thousand)

(X in Thousand)

Depreciation on Tangible Assets
Amortization of Preliminary Expenses

Note 24:; - Finance Costs

433.05 154.25
2.20 2.20
435.25 156.45

Particulars For the year ended on | For the year ended on
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
X in Thousand) . in'Th d)
Bank Charges 511.97 22.71
Interest Expenses 6,109.69 1,291.51
Total 6,621.66 1,314.28
Note 25: - Earning Per Share (EPS)
Particulars For the year ended on | For the year ended on
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
" Net profit loss after tax (Rs in Thousand) 1.49,792.04 1,03,858.03
Less : Dividend on Convertible Preference Shares
Weighted Average Number of equity shares for calculating Basic EPS 10,000.00 10,000.00
Add : Effect of Dilution :
Weighted Average Number of equity shares for calculating Diluted EPS 10,000.00 10,000.00
EPS (Basi¢ & Diluted) 14,979.20 10,385.80
Note 26: - Contingent liabilities: - NIL NIL
Note 27: - Mangerial Remuneration Nil Nil
Note 28: - Payment to Auditors
. ® in Thousand)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(2023-24) (2022-23)
-Company Audit Fee 50.00 40.00
-Tax Audit Fee 15.00 0.00
-Certification and Legal Fees 29.60 47.70
. 94.60 87.70
Note: Payment to auditor is exclusive of Goods & Service Tax
For ADVIT JEWELS PYT. LTD.
v_ For ADVIT JEWELS PVT. LTD.
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